In 1867 Cyrus McFadden cleared and improved lot 11, concession 11. Mr. Edwards now resides here.

William White settled on lot 9, concession 10 in 1869 where he cleared the land and built a home.

Mr. Thomas Wilson was the first settler on the farm where Mr. Archie Wilson now resides.

Alexander Brown came from Scotland and settled on lot 17, concession 12, where Mr. Herman Harris now lives.

Mr. John McIlmoyl settled on lot 19, concession 12, on whose lot the first school was built. Mr. McIlmoyl donated one-half acre of land and a log school with dimensions of about 16 ft. by 22 ft. was built in about 1866. The school was equipped with home-made desks and benches paralleling the side walls. The school was heated by an iron stove.

Miss Margaret Meyers was one of the first teachers who taught in the log school. She later married Mr. Thomas McIlmoyle and resided in the section. The school term at this time consisted of only six months - June, July, Sept., Oct., and Nov.

In 1885 Miss Dean taught in the school and was succeeded in 1886 by Miss Sutton.

In 1890 the log building was replaced by a frame building on the same site. The old log building was removed to the farm of Mr. William Hales where it was used as a stable for a number of years. The new school was 24 ft. by 18 ft. and was equipped with home-made desks made by Mr. Charles Hales. These desks were arranged in two rows facing the wooden blackboards.